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From: Theodore Isham <isham.t@sno-nsn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:49 PM

To: Martinez, Nancy

Subject: [External_Sender] SNO Requests Consultation Meeting with NRC/FPL at Turkey Point

Nuclear Power Plant

The Seminole Nation of Oklahoma requests consultation meetings with the NRC and FPL about the Turkey Point Nuclear
Power Plant.

Theodore Isham

Seminole Nation of Oklahoma
Historic Preservation Officer
PO Box 1498

Seminole, Ok 74868

Phone: 405-234-5218

Cell: 918-304-9443

e-mail: isham.t@sno-nsn.gov




Hearing Ildentifier: NRR_DMPS
Email Number: 428

Mail Envelope Properties (E805495128DF8845B946EFDESECE15671F2F6166)

Subject: [External_Sender] SNO Requests Consultation Meeting with NRC/FPL at Turkey
Point Nuclear Power Plant

Sent Date: 6/12/2018 10:49:07 PM

Received Date: 6/12/2018 11:00:46 PM

From: Theodore Isham

Created By: isham.t@sno-nsn.gov

Recipients:

"Martinez, Nancy" <Nancy.Martinez@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: SNO-Exchange.sno.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 361 6/12/2018 11:00:46 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



